From:

Sent: 24 October 2018 09:26

To:

Subject: RE: COMMERCIALLY SENSITIVE - Minutes for Benchmark

Attachments: DRAFT_COMMERCIAL_Minutes of BAHL SEPA VMD and MS joint meeting on

Ectosan and Clean Treat.DS.docx

| have not suggested any changes other than noting in the attendees list that | was only present for the first hour
and given that much of that was taken up with technical challenges, might explain why | have no comments to

make! The minutes do seem to expose a degree of nativity (being kind) or arrogance on the part of the company
hopefully SEPA and the VMD will get what is required in order to come to a suitable position on these proposals.

Scottish Environment Protection Agency
Orkney Office

Norlantic House

KIRKWALL

Orkney

KW15 1GR

% Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.

From:

Sent: 23 October 2018 10:54

To: @sepa.org.uk>; @SEPA.org.uk>
Subject: COMMERCIALLY SENSITIVE - Minutes for Benchmark

Hi

My updated minutes, do we want to go with consolidated ones?

3k 3k 3k 3k sk 3k sk 3k 3k sk ok sk ok sk sk ok sk ok sk 3k ok sk ok sk sk sk sk ok sk 3k sk sk ok sk 3k sk sk sk 3k ok sk 3k 3k sk 3k 3k 3k sk sk 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k sk ok ok ok sk sk ok ok

Chemistry Department

Scottish Environment Protection Agency
Strathallan House

Castle Business Park

Stirling

FK9 4TZ





